

Carlo Coletti, Jr.
38336 Timberland, Westland, MI 48185
Telephone: 734-416-0009 (H), 313-657-3943 (C)

Overview

My extensive experience in the automotive industry includes management, negotiations, estimator, mold builder and toolmaker.

I am accomplished in automotive purchasing. I have an extensive tooling background and more than 28 years of plant experience including day-to-day operations.

I'm highly regarded for identifying and implementing material cost reduction initiatives. I am well respected, dedicated, organized and a logical thinking decision maker. I have a reputation for following through until a successful conclusion has been met.

Experience

- **Meridian Automotive Systems** (2000–2009)
 - Tooling Purchasing Manager (2000–2009)
Solicit / review quotes and place tooling.
- **Cambridge Industries** (1991–2000) (Assumed by Meridian)
 - Engineering Manager / Quality Control (1995–2000)
 - Program Manager (1993–1995)
Follow program from tool placement to start of production.
 - Cost Estimating Manager (1991–1993)
Estimate tooling and piece price.
- **Wolf Engineering** (1972–1991) (Assumed by Cambridge)
 - Plastic Mold Builder / Tooling Manager (1972–1991)
 - Toolmaker (1967–1972)
Apprenticeship.

Skills

- Negotiating
- Tool Design
- Mold Building
- Quality Control
- Program Management

Achievements

- Designed first plastic separator to hold bearing for all GM front-wheel drive cars.
- Designed first plastic cage for GM transmission roller bearings.
- Designed centerless grinding of plastic yoke for rack and pinion steering.

Education

Oakland University: Associates Degree, Mechanical Engineering

References

Available upon request.